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From: .. toveR

Sent: ) Tuesday, March 26, 1996 5:12PM

To: McGuireC; SmithNM; KingE; McGeeH; CoreyE

Cei McConathyl,

Subject: Summary of todays SICA meeting

‘. Here's where I think we left thlngs at the .end of today s

] telephone SICA meeting:

There is a consensus among the group te raise small claims
cases to $20,000 from $10,000 (che proposal going in was
$30,000), and to have as an option for the $20,001 to
$50,000 cases the use of a single public arbltrator {with an-
oral hearing}; either party could reguest a full panel. As
a related component of such an action, the group will
rethink the public/industry arbitrator categorles {a topic
raised by the Ruder report). Also, the group.will leck at
making some conforming changes to the rules to deal with |
variances in describing the threshold amounts (some rules

_Just refer to a dollar amount, others note *excluding costs

or interest®, etc. The affected tosts would be identified
too..' The group will also reconsider the honoraria for
handling papexr casés. At the April meeting we sghould be
cextain that we have a clear sense of the volume of cases
that.will be affected by these changes (i.e. confirm the
statistics read out today, which I did not write down).

The resvlution of the eligibity discussion is that there is

- an apparent consensus to walk away from the Ruder

s

* follow the law.

. recommendation that the rule be suspended in favor of

returning to the redrafting efforts of a few years ago to

-clarify who decides eligibilty issues, and to deal with the

élection of remedies problem.

Litigators foxr both
sides preferred this approach. They also explained why the
Ruder approach would switch the current pre-merits
collateral litigation to the post-merits hearing phase, and
why such litigation could be effective. The Ruder approach-
both required arbitrators to state their reasons and tb

We -asked that

axbitratore alone; unclear whether we will get that in the
next draft.

Paul Dubow will send out an abbreviated agenda this Monday.
Deborah Masucci plans to mail on April 4 materials on a
revised eligibility rule, punitive damages, selection
process for arbitrators, the threshold for small
claims/regqular claims, and on the c13851f1cat10n of
arbitrators.

The SICA meeting will start at 8:00 am in april 11ith (11:00
for those participating by telephone from D.C.). Robert.

“the resolution aim for the resolution of these issues by the °
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Comment/Note
These documents were obtained from the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Freedom of Information Act requests and associated federal court litigation.  For more information pertaining to securities arbitration before fora sponsored by NASD, NYSE and/or FINRA, please see http://www.LGEsquire.com/LG_Links.html  .

Note
These documents tell the sordid story of how the SEC, in substance, guided the Securities Industry Conference on Arbitration, an organization that one could reasonably argue was dominated by the securities industry, and helped SICA deceive the investing public with SICA's efforts to obtain "independent" studies of the supposed "fairness" of securities arbitration. The SEC should recognize that its client is the investing public, not Wall Street. Redactions made by SEC in response to FOIA request and associated federal court litigation.
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From:
Sent:
To: -

‘ Subjef:t:

-

LoveR

“Tuesday, May 21, 1996 12:29 PM
McGuireC; McConathyl.

Case threshdds in arbitration

El

At the last SICA meeting, the conference agreed to new
thresholds for admlnlsterlng cases:

Aup to $20,000 would be handled under the simplified rules

(op the papers unless the investor calls for a hearing)

$20,001 to $50,000 would have an oral hearing with one
arbitrator unless either party requested a full panel ({(this
concept: of the one arbltrator has been unigque to the NASD
until now} -

above $50,000 regular way

Robert Clemente advised me thl& morniing that Deboralh Masuccei
advised him that her committee wants to go back to its
original proposal of having $30,000 be the cut-pff for the
simplified procedure.

Jim Buck thinks that. is too high and and would like to know
our views.

I pérsonally think that (SN

Thanks. Robert
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From: ‘LoveR o o ' .

Sent: , Tuesday, May 21, 1996 3 48 PM
To: . : McConathyl.

Subject Re[2]: Case thresholds in arbitration
Thanks, LOM.

‘(Masucci tells me that alot of claimants already
at the lower thresholds demand oral hearings.) :

Robert --
See my initial reaction below.

p- s. ‘Thanks for the heads up on-Fehn's participation on the panel. I ran :mto Sy
Lome in the hallway, who was talking about it, and I was glad I was able to say I knew
B B.baut its N £
Reply Separator
Subject: Case thresholds in arblt.ra.tlon
Author: LowveR at MR1

. Date: .5/21/96 12:29 PM

At thé last SICA meeting, the conference agreed. to new
thresholds for administering cases:

up to $20,000 would be handled under the simplified rules
(on the papers ‘unless the investor calls for a hearing)

820, 001 to $50 0Q0 would have an oral hearing with one , . : .
arbitrator unless either party requested a full panel (this - , DUPLICATWE
concept of the one arbltx'ator has been unique to the NASD S . D¢

until now) : . . | sec ao001
above 550 000 regular way ‘ . : .

. Robert Clemente advised me ‘this mornmg that Deborah Masucel
- advised him that her committee wants to go back to its
original proposal of haviang $30, 000 be the cut-off for the
simplified procedure.
Jim Buck thinks that is too hxgh and and would like to know
. our views,

“——
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ChanJ

Monday, July 08, 1996 9:43 AM
LoveR

McGuireC

Re: NASD training

I am going over the minutes from the last SICA meeting and
remember that the NASD provided training materials for
self-training by arbitrators, -and that the NASD was holding
training for arbitrator instructors in Denver in May. dJamie
mentioned that he was going to the May training. Do you have
anything that would be appropriate for me to mention in the
SICA context if this issue comes up at the July 12th meeting?
Robert,

No, not really. The training was
for instructors. More on how to
teach than on substance. It was an
excellent program however. If you
want to get a chuckle, you can watch
me on two tapes, giving hypothetical
traing courses. I told the NASD I
would be interested in attending
acutual traing courses held in DC if
the opportunity arises. Jamie
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t.oveR
oo Wednesday, July 10, 1996 6:43 PM '
s McGuireC; KingE; CoreyE; AndrewsP; JensonP; PullanoR
Bleak House - Draft Discovery Rule

The NASD has submitted for discussion at this Friday's SICA
meeting a draft rule revising the approach to discovery in

arbitration.. Some salient points are noted below. (Tabs 4 &

5 of the materials binder.)

.
o
‘
| I

It defines terms such as *documents”

*information®, and *relating to*. NN

-

The rule includes the presumptien that parties to szmpllfled
cases ‘on the papers have no  acc¢ess to documents ox
information through discovery -- this eliminates even
qooperabive document exchange between the parties. The
parties would have to have an arbitrator order production
_under the new standard in the rule, that the information be
*relevant and important to the resolution of the

dispute and whether the benefits to the requesting

party outweigh the burdens of prov:.dxng the documents -

or information on the producing party." SEEGGGEGNNN

About 40% of the NASD's cases are.under $50,000. The

. simplified caseload is now $10,000, and there is dispute

over whether to raise it to izo 000 or $30,000. NN

The rule has at least four sequential phases of discovery
that will require months to comnclude.. There is automatic
production pursuant to specified categories of claims,
without party request, then requests for other documents,
then requests for information not in documents, and then
requests to the arbn.t:.rators-

; ;
£ :
& .

~ SIf §
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From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject
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) preferencing purposes.

LoveR

Thursday, July 11, 1896 3 42 PM’

McGuireC; KingE; CoreyE; PullanoR; AndrewsP; McGeeH; SmithNM
Last selection method for arbitrators

Coming out of the Ruder Report and recent SICA meetings a
consensus has developed to move to the list selection of
arbitrators. There is no consensus on how to achieve that. -

The NYSE prefers the adoption of the AaAA method, which is
buried in Tab 1 of the materials as part of what was
discussed last time. It is short, and relatively eagy to
follow. ’ .

.The NASD has proposed a lengthy version that answers the
questions people ask when they want to know how the aAAA
version works. It also appears to include provisions from
other parts of the code on gonflicts, replacement of
arbitrators, and arbitratoxr classification,

I

'3

rule in Tab 6 (behind Gus -Katsoris' alternatives, which are

inark-ups of the existing rule SENEGEGGGGGDNEEENERNRINNNG

-

A couple of points to notice: (b} (1) groups as the current
rule does all ¢laimants. and réspondents for striking and

{b) (4)

acknowledges this, but the descxiption says the ability to

strike/preference ‘separately will be rare. JNENGGG—_—_NG—G—_—
. See descriptive paragraphs 5 & 9.

o
. .
-
.
2
‘

Note 3 on arbitrator disqualification deals with pre-oath

only; the other.issués section aclc'nowledges this.

arbitrator class:.f:.cata.on has changed, they incorrectly note -
that they newly are removing commodities industry -personnel,

they already are out; claimants' lawyers are out ag public
arbitrators ANNIEEGGG

SEC 20005


http:s.t.r.i.k.e.,.p.r.e.f.er

l '
l

Robert.

SEC 20006



PN

From:
Sent:

. Teo:

Ce:
Subject:

LoveR
Friday, July 11, 1997 2:30 PM

SmithNM:

AndrewsP; McGuireC; PullanoR

Plain English in the Uniform Code of Arbitration

Nancy, at yesterday's SICA meeting there was some discussion
of the second person "you" in rule drafting. At immediate
issue was the SICA version of the list selection rule,

There was a strong resistance to the use of the second
person, and ultimately it was dropped. The Conference
adopted the new rule *in principal®*. That means the basic
concepts were agreed to. My office and Robert Clemente will

have to work through the details. .I anticipate SUNNGEGGY

b ..
M Once we sort out the basics
we'll seek out your help on Plain English edits.

The bigger issue concefns Gus Katsoris's revision efforts.
He thinks about the Plain Enghsh idea in a very rigid way.
He is confused that we ‘didn't insist on second person for
the new list selection rule proposal, or the NASDR's
eligibility and punitive damages rule proposals. I
explained to him that the Plain English tools were there to
make the documents clearer and more accessible, and that
they are flexible.. I said that in those cases where *you*

- didn*'t make things cdlearer, or where it could raise
- litigation risks, it shouldn't be used. He is looklng for

. convenience.

guidance. I told him not to abandon the use of *you* up
fromt. I told him that just because the drafters of the
first couple of rules couldn't use it successfully &id not
mean that his students shouldn‘t give it a try. If it
works, great. If it doesn't, that is finme too. I noted
that in the NASD filings the NASD has found ways to help the
reader understand who ‘particular provisions apply. to,

-without the "you*, and that his students should review

those. He would like a meeting. I told him we could set up
a call with you, our office, his students, and you, at your

By the way, both the eligibility and punitive damages rule
proposals are much improved as a result. of the Plain English
congepts. Thanks. Do you have cop;es" If not let me know

~and I'11 get you some.

Robert

SEC 20008



From: - LoveR :

Sent: Thuisday, October 16, 1997 4:13 PM
TJo: McGuireC; AndrewsP

Cc: SmithNM

Subject: List Selection rule timing
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“From: LoveR

* 1

~
‘

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 1997 4:16 PM
- To: McGuireC; AndrewsP; JensonP

Ce: - England; Seideli4

Subject: SICA list selection rule

I worked with Nancy Smith today to address the substantive issues that
persist in the latest draft of SICA's list selection rule, SEEENG_NY

The relevant: {sic] sICA com;t.ttee is meeting on tl:u.s tomorrow. 4NN

K o

B ————————————————————,..S————————————————————————
SR '
B ———— . S ————

Tofm Grady was disappointed to learn on Thursday that
something he thought- he had won in SICA he hadn't {as far as I knew) ~--
that is use of investment advisers and former securities industry

employees with substantial industry experience out more than 3 years (g

e —
» .
. ' ) . . - . RRL . B . .

SEC 20013
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Note
Why is the SEC counseling SICA on what would eventually be presented to the SEC?  How often does the SEC counsel the investing public on how to submit investor friendly proposals?


From:

-Sent:

To:
Ce:

LoveR .

Tuesday, May 18,1999 5:35 PM
McGuireC; JensonP

Schwartz)

Subject: A NON-SRO arbitration pilot

You will notice on the calendar for next Tuesday a telephone
conference with the 8ICA subcommittee on non-SRO options.

Toni étipanowich called me twice today about this. He advised me first
that Steve Sneeringer told him that some of the securities firms that .
plan to participate in the pilot would like the flexibility to include

‘cases under $100,000 within the pilot. You recall that at the May

11th meeting the dollar threshold was added to address the AAA's

" concerns about hav:mg to use a threé person panel for. cases undexr
"$100,000. ’ .

) The c:urrent intent, within SICa, is ndt to change the arrangement with

the aaa, but instead to change the Guldelines for the pilot.to allow
firms to choose multiple fora that can handle different cases at
different thresholds: the cases that go to other than BAA could be for
any amount, whale the cases at the AAA would be $100,000 or above.

" informaiton Gallaghexr

e e o ———————d
AEEB. Steve-Gallagher of the AAA isn‘t thrilled with this result.
He thinks all the non-SR0Os should use the same guidelines. He has not
suggested lowering the threshold for a three person panel at the AAA.
During the day, Stlpanowlch has changed from thinking that this-isn't,
a significant hurdle to thinking it may be. Gallagher is concerned -
that after partigipating in this, the result will be that somehow
firms will steer a lot of under '$100,000 cases into the other forums
if there are forums that offer thiee arb:l.trators for- under $100,000 (I
think

. He is also
concerhed that ABA's name will be mentioned in connection with the
pilot but without any cases to show for it. And he is concerned that-
the AAA name will be at issue when the other fora use the old ana
gecyrities rules without AAA administration. 4NN
A

Gallagher is also upset w:.th Stlpanow1ch‘s reactlon to other
wided to him. Gallagher‘s wife is a broker

for A.G.Bdwards.

Stipanbwich asked that m find somec}ne else to do the administering.

I also asked Smpanowz.ch, who kept referring to what he expected
Jams/Endx.spute ‘ta do, if anyone actually knew any of that..Uhm, not
really is the reply., I.suggested that he might want to learn whether
any reallstlc arrange.ment with it is posalhle before assum1ng it to be
the fallback from RBA: :

‘Stipanowich al'so wondered'aloud at what point this project was worth -
continuing to the end -- and I told him to wipe those thoughts from
his mind and keep truckin'.. 'I’uesélay May 25th at 11:00; told him that
14 be there and thdt you mlght. Robert. s

SEG 20014
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From: LoveR

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 1099 1:06 PM

To: . - McGeeH; PruittL; Schwartzd; McGuireC; JensonP; ZambrowiczK; Corcorand; EnglandK
Subject: SICA summary

Octdber 21, 1999 SICA Meeting in Palm DeSerE, California.-

For those of you (just forward this to anyone I have inadvertantly
missed in thé address list) who either had poor telephone connections,
or who were cut off early (I tried to have them get you back but that
didn't work) here's a summary of the October 21, 1999 SICA meeting:

. * Beginning Discussion. Began with a discussion by Paul Dubow of

California arbitration related law. One pending bill would pretty
much eliminate all consumer predispute adhesion contracts {(and since
arbitration would be treated the same as other contracts the bill
wouldn't conflict with the FAA)., SNSRI Caul also
noted the the 9th Circuit differs from the others, and reads the FAA
as not applying to employment contracts (because that's what the :
statute says) while the other circuits limit the exclusion to the

+ railroad or seamen workers (I forget which) listed in the statute.

* Minutes. The minutes were approved as prlnted.zn the meeting -
materials w:.th only a few typos corrected.

R SICA Chalrperson. Tom Stipanowich is the new *chairperson” of

SICA. Nancy Nielson will continue as .recording secretary. The
thairperson's role is to manage the meetings and the agenda, and to
have materials distributed for the meetings. NASD wanted an SRO
chair, with Robert’ Clemente and George Friedman to split ‘the chore.
(It was RC who nominated TS.) NASD objections include the facts that
TS didn't have the staff to. gathér, print, prepare, copy and
distribute the materials on time for the meetings (and that the NASD
and NYSE would get stuck with that part of the work anyway, only it
would be more cumbersome w1th this structure);

Tom iy on the board of the AaA, which

NASD pexceives as raising possible conflict issues.

+ Non-SRQ Pilot. We reviewed the pilot status. It ‘apparently
remains on course for ‘a mid-January 2000 debut. Seven firms
commlttlng to 100 cases to award. Five firms elected JAMS and two

¢lected’a choice of JAMS or BRA as ‘non-SRO provider. At the meeting

we modified the press releasé to remove both a negative tilt and
statements promoting unreasonable expectations. The guidelines have

been cleaned up and laoked ‘cleaner. They dicussed the evaluations and

how mechanically they will keep a SICA master list to keep track of
the cases, where they stand, whether evaluations.were turned in,
whether the SROs received the awards; since these tasks are still
assigned to a mythical "they”, ]

. George Friedman will prepare a "fact sheet® for users
on how all this might work; I think the idea is to put the information
in the packets for parties. I asked that someone *lawyer" the JAMS
rules; I've read them and feound a few places where I can't figure out
what the words mean; I'1l call TS with my comments. Let .me know if you
had any when you read them. There also was a discussion of whether to

‘hand out a gquestionnaire to the PIABA audience regarding poss;ble use.

of the pilot. After angst about whether this data would' ever have to
1

L4
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be shown to anyone, and whether they should ask for suggestiens when

they didn‘'t intend to c¢hange anything, they opted to ask instead for a -

show of hands about possible pilot use. - The general sense is that
the pilot might be useful and welcome for a certain subset of high
dollar cases, as well as for cases of any dollar amount for those
partiés who slmply loathe the SROs.

- Report on PIABA meeting discussion of the non-SRO pilot. One item for

.discussion late in the day at the PIABA meeting was the non-SRO pilot.
I'm including my notes here for continuity. The basics were repeat:ed,
unfortunately, the PIABA materials included drafts of the press
release, etc.

B. 7The presenters included in addition to.a SICA contingent,

.Catherine Zinn of JAMS.

New for me (or at least I forgot} is

" . how JAMS gets' its money. The rules show that it gets an.

administrative fee of the greater of $200 or 4% of the professional

. fees (arbitrator payment). But JAMS also gets about half of the

arbitrators' hourly fee ($250 to $400); JAMS would not disclose to

' PIABA the contracts regarding this split. m .

Al - One PIABA questioner criticised the backgrounds of
JAMS arbitrators, st:at:.ng that the poel is mediator, not arbitrator
based, and that it is defense bar dominated; Zinn replied that

o ‘whatever the attributes of its pool at-large, the subset selected for

-

. keeping them.

- the pilot would be appropriate. She also promised training; JNSNNES

. Some PIABA
questioners also wondered how they would know about arbitrator
histories; past JAMS awards of course are non-public:; one guy éven
agked that JAMS go back to past parties and arbitrators to seek
releases for the awards.

* HNFA report. Somehow, af ter the agenda was set, Ted Eppensteln
hijacked the agenda and had Cindy Cain of the NFA come in and take 45-
minutes of an. already tight schedule to give &n arbitration 101 at the
NFA, highlighting some differences between NFA &nd securities SRO

‘arbitration. I think SNy, There was some anecdotal

subtext regarding the challerige to an arbitrator by the
firm/respondent deep into the process. *

I have collected for whoever might be interested a copy
of the handduts NFA provides to arbitratorg and parties. The -
brochures are very attractive, and might be useful when-assessing the
SRQ data. Tet me know by Friday if you want these; otherwise. I am not

I
3

* Removal of arbitrators after the beginning of a hearing. The NASD

_presented its paper.on going forward with a proposed rule change that.

would enable it, and other SROs, to remove an arbitrator after the
hearing stage of a case has begun. The reactions were mixed, and the
conference actually discussed the benefits (removing arbitrators who
taint the process) from the risks (litigation over whether an
arbitrator should have been removed, and whether the SROs were biased
in the process).

‘Bome

wondered whether the. xssue arlses frequently enough to warrant go:mg

forward on this.

The publlc partlc:tpantszmembers were mixed, although they seemed mildy
to side in favor of the rule. (Note that while the NASD's examples

2
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have included cases where an investor wanted the removal, Ted :
Eppenstein‘'s one example was of where the firm wanted the removal, and
the investor didn't.) Tom Grady (PIABA) seemed to be still leary of’
the idea, as was Paul Dubow {(SIA). The discussion helped to focus on
a digtinction between challenges based upon disclosures or facts
learned about an arbitrator and challenges based upon arbitrators®
performance during a cdse. The removal proposal is directed at the
former hot the latter. Stipanowich phrased these asg passive
{disclosures) and active {conduct of the hearings). The NASD's next .
draft will address that distinction. When we met earlier with the NasSD
to discuss. this, we had encouraged them to.use a slightly higher
standard for removal after a case has begun than beforehand; the idea
was to retain the flexibility they use before parties are too invested
in the progress of the case to remove a qQuestionable arbitraor, and
to avold having arbitrators removed . too easily after a case had begun.

* ' Service of the comlaint. Seth Llpner of PIABA Joxned the meatlng.
He added PIABA's concerns about service. There apparently are concerns
about the methods for serving the fly-by-night firms and réps. Linda

. Fienberg noted they use the CRD address of record. She stated that
under NASD disciplinary process,-that is good service even if the
respondent doesn't receive the complaint. Profesgsor Lipner noted that
in some jurisdictions that won't do'unless at first the NASD obtains a
congent to service of process at the state secretary of state. They
discussed briefly whether the U-4 needed to be amended to include -
‘this. - Some proposal will be developed for- consideration at the _next .
SICA. . . .

* wWhat to do about high feeq.' Seth.Lipner,also,addressed the NASD's
high fees. He first guestioned the.high fees for' some tasks, like 15 .
minute telephone conferences (LF defended these by pointing out the
time. arbitrators need to prepare). But the basic thrust of Lipner's
remarks was to note that three arbitrators are too expensive for small
cases. Traditionally, the industry has resisted a single arbitrator
for larger cases, because they would be singly public.arbitrators.
Lipner would sell ‘the idea by asserting -that the single arbitrator

~, couldn*t award punitive damages. Lipner asked (rhetorically?) whether

the fees had a chilling effect of claimants from even bringing a case.
They also noted that the NASD has its pllot on single arbitrator use,
which the ‘staff is now reviewing. , PR

* ABA Ethics Code revision. Just a reminder that the ethics code -
..isn't a done deal. It is now being sent to about 20 ABA committees. .
If you have concerns, there still is time to flag them. I intend to
discuss a few items with George Friedman to understand better, but
don't think.I have any we need to press strongly.

* .Class actiong. No action on the information item. In’ theory the
SICA subcommittee meet {it hasn't yet} in order to articulate better
where it. thinks the existing rule pay need amendment. .

* Extensions of time for answers under the NASD rules.

" Notwithstanding the inflammatory lettexr Tom Grady submitted, there

" doesn*t seem to be anything behind it. He had no examples to provide
- {although he said he‘'d bring a better package next time); my sense is -
that he might have had one case where an extension was provided, LF
and GF were astounded at the ltem because they have routine reports on
extensions, and believe they‘'ve granted only a handful.

% Exchange of exhibits and assertions 6f‘priéilége- Ted Eppensteins’

3 e
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letter also didn't have any factual support. - Despite ocur best
efforts, we didn't have much luck dlsentangllng the separate issués of
{1) whether too many documents were held back for rebuttal or that the
process somehow was tainted and (2} that privileges were being
asserted groundlessly. I pointed out the treatment of privileges in
the Commission's appraoval order of the discovery guide. Ted
nonetheless proposed removal of the rebuttal provision. LF stated
that new chairperson training would (continue} to address these
issues. Grady insisted'that this was an arbitrator eanforcement issue,
not a rule language issue. Eppenstein says he'll bring. a clearer
presentation of his issues to the next meeting. (We discussed the
discovery guide briefly. I pointed out the Federal Register‘s typo.
Fienberg militantly mischaracterized the effective date issue, stating
that because the guide was a rule she had to file it, and because it
wasn't ‘a rule she couldn't have an effective date.

Fastforward [sic} to PIABA sessions. A highlight of the PIABA meeting
concerned arbitrator sanctions. Comlng quickly on the heels of Tom
Grady's assertions that. arbitrators never enforcé their discovery
orders or sanction parties or counsel for withholding documents or = .
other bad behavior, the first PIABA session I attended had Samantha
Rabin of the Securities Arbltration Commentator spend more than a half
hour discussing SAC's review of a three and.a half year time period of
cases for arbitrator sanctions. She noted that in.her sample two of

_ three requests for sanctions were granted. ‘She read from awards in
case after case where parties or counsel (questionable authority} were
sanctioned for these abuses. Sanctions included money fines, barring
evidence, barring witnesses, etc. These were from both investor and
tmember cases. ‘She stated that explanations were much better in the

. NASD awards than in the NYSE awards -- and begged ‘that the NASD not
_crack down on useful awards as she feared they mmght. :

-

* NaSD intent to ban paid non-attorney representatives. The NASD
tried to enlist the conference in its plan to ban paid non-attorney
representatives. Clemente wanted to know what prompts the move. The
NYSE doesn't have many NARs, it 'believés in part due to its insistence
that they obtaln.powers of attorney, which scares off the claimants.
LF attributes that to the different client/case mix. RC wanted to
know how'.the NASD planned te police compliance with an assertion that
one isn't being paid; would there be some sort of administrative
process; or use of affidavits? MWondered whether untruths (i.e. the
NAR was paid) would affect the validity of an award? NASD doesn*t

plan to policel A counter party ¢ould police {i.e. a firm could show
© the arbitrators the NARs advertigement of fee for servicel: the firms
are leery of ‘this role; they don't want to be perceived as impeding
the client's access to a representative of its choice. It was also
noted that a NAR mlsrepresentation could bé violation of law {i.e..
mlarepresentatlon as an atterney). LF wants to avoid the use of any
kind of formal affirmations of compliance to avoid burdens on family
‘' represéntatives

.Stipanowich made a helpful contribution. He suggested that the
conference work to distinguish among arbitration fora. that they are
not all the sare. He stated that this ‘type of arbitration does need
counsel, and they should avoid any appearance of trying to impose thls
concept on other forms of arbitration. Grady and Stipanowich
supported the NASD. The conferencé will consider a SICA rule at the

- next meeting (subcomm of G.Friedman, Grady and Stlpanowzch ),

* Next SICA meetings. January 18, 2000 at the NASD's offlce in Boca
Raton, Florida. March 13, 2000 back at the Marriott Desert Springs -
. Resort in California to coincide with the SIA‘s law and compliance
meeting. '
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From: LoveR

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2000 11:57 AM

To: Nancy Nielsen <nielsenn@cboe.com>

Cc: McGeeH,; McGuireC

Subject: Re: Draft SICA Minutes of 3/14/00 Meeting
Attachments: RFC822.TXT

RFCB22.TXT (2 KB)

Nancy -- just one note on the minutes. The description of access to SICA minutes is just
a bit off. Not only may the SEC obtain draft minutes, the SEC may also have the completed
ones -- 8o that item should be clarified. We don't need a set right now. Robert

Reply Separator
Subject: Draft SICA Minutes of 3/14/00 Meeting
Author: Nancy Nielsen <nielsenn@cboe.com> at Internet
Date: 04/10/2000 6:35 PM ‘

For your review and comments, attached are draft minutes for the March 14, 2000 SICA
meeting. When you have the opportunity to review the minutes, please submit changes to me
by fax (312-786-7913) or e-mail

{nielgsenn@cboe.com) for incorporation in the draft that will be included in the Agenda for
the next meeting. I will distribute redacted paragraphs to Toni Griffin and Catherine
Zinn, and request that Fredda distribute the appropriate paragraphs (which I will email}
to the SIA Arbitration Committee.

Robert Clemente also reguested that I distribute the most recent SICA address list with
the draft minutes:

khkhkkhdkhkrhkhkkkhkhkhrhhkhkhkhkhkrhkhhdbhhkhhkhhhkhkhhhdhkhkdhkdkhhkkhhhhkhkhddxrhhkhhkhhkhhahxk
KHKRKA TN RAAN TR AAARAAR AR AR A TR AN R ®

The preceding message and any attachments may contain confidential information protected
by the attorney-client or other privilege. TIf you believe that it has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error. Then delete the

message and any attachments. Thank you.
EE A28 22 2238222222222 222122 il st i sttt A X2 a2 s s s

I 2222228222222 282222t 2 22222t RaZRE RS
Nancy Nielsen

Director of Arbitration and

Assistant Corporate Secretary

Chicago Board Options Exchange

Phone: 312-786-7466

Fax: 312-786-7919

Email: nielsenn@cboe.com
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The SEC wants it clear as to who is in charge --- not SICA.


Subject:

iy - - . " —
From: LoveR ]
Sont: Wednesday, January 24, 2001 7:13 PM
To: McGuireC; Jensonp; BusseyB WyderkoS
‘Ce: CorcoranJ
SICA resulis — impo.rmm to read (after UK ok)

Here's a sumary of the significant SICA items in chnonological not
importance order. .

SICA Pilot:

SICA's questionnaire to counsel/parties asking why they

- determined not to use the pillot asserts that it is confidential. The

. information is cowpiled by Professor Katsoris. I asked what the

Y .confidentiality wmeant, and what information gleaned firom the
questionnaires I could use in response to any further inquiries from

the Rill.

similarly, SICA is weighing what reference to this data (as

" opposed to the ldentity of the responders in those cases where that
person is idemntified) it should wake in the next SICA report (there
are-some responses indicating satisfaction .with the SROs). After-
tedious debate on how to characterize the replies (with the SROs
wanting them to be a proxy for widespread joy with the process, and
public member Ted ‘Eppenstein asserting that he was privy to secret
information indicating great woe with the process), I suggested that
someone draft a short, flat report that doesn't say too wuch, and give
others an opportunity to edit. They are even now circulating by
e-mail revised versions of "the confidentiality sentence. As for the

‘pilot itself, there are rumoured citings of a couple of cases, with
uncleay status or case stage. There also.may be a glitch in
statistics -- the SROs think they've had x nuwber of cases that’
qualified for the pilot, while the STA's Amal Aly said that the data
provided to her by the SIA suggests that 2x cases qualify -+ They
“intend to sort that out.

Rew Procedures Pamphlet: and Arbitratcrs‘ Manual: The revised .
documents were approved, and will be printed by the NASD. X've asked
that the NYSE or NASD contact Susan Wyderko in order to provide her

with an. appropriate electronic format or paper supply of the updated

procedures pamphlet which OIEA distributes to investors.

Plain English Code: SICA adopted the Plain English version of its
Uniform Code of Arbitration as ite own, replacing the former code. In
its next public report, SICA will publish both versions side by side,

. allowing readers to compare, and if they want,. toc comment. But &dny
comments would only provoke possible re:visions to ‘the new code. The
new -one is not out for comment before adoption. :

the Plain Bnglish version.

. The NYSE intends to adopt
It has sent the .code to-its legal advisory

committee; then it will go to its public policy committee. TJim Buck

attorneys in 4 wonths in addition to others over a longer tiwme frame,

thinks that after a four to six wonths ﬁcle, the‘ should be close to

preparing a rule filing

I told them our little office has lost 6

and that there hag been no one to assign this to who realistically

could do it. I asked Jim to have patience with us, and more
important, to work with as he gets closer so that we are well
" goordiated.

Subpoena: There was a very productive discussion of issued raised by
_the draft subpoena rule that was before the conference. In very short
hand, it concerns who can issue subpoenas, to whom, when, with
approval by whom, and when is it returnable

1
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Are there times when the SEC flushes the concept of full and complete disclosure?


an issue of the interplay with state law; I think
m Steve Sneeringer reminded the group that he
ught concerns about state law were holding up another filing

.. Cella asked for
training. Stipano called for real state law examples to help shape
this. I've asked to be included in the notices for working group
weetings (with the proviso.that the likelihood of my being able to
participate is very low).

* Arbitrator claasiflcation and disqualification. 'PIABA came in with a
proposal to alter disqualification standards to permanently ban from.
the pool (for all cases, not just discrimination cases) arbitrators

with adverse findings in discrimination cases. 1It's at about 7 years -

now at the HASD. Buck noted that corporate officers are often
routinely natwed in matters with no personal involvement; Feinberg
noted that. agency heads are gimilarly named (and Iitigation named
after them) also without direct involvement; we noted that those same
persons make declisions to litigate the allegations and accordingly way
. not be attractive to the parties. This hasn't been resolved, and will
be considered more fully within S8ICA's discussion of arbitrator
“c¢lagsification that it will take up in the March meeting. PIABA
_failed to wmake a timely submission of materials for this past meeting
concerning arbitrator classification as it had undertaken to do at teh
November meeting in San Antonio. It provided some materials at the

last wminute, but did not provide the examples of real arbitrators that .

‘raised the concerns as they promised to do. They've simply opened the

-abstract conceptual discussion of who should serve, and with what hat.

As you will recall, this ties in to the issue of single arbitrator
usage, industry concerns over expertise, and proposals to eliminate
clagsifications and go to "neutrals®

‘I've alerted Jim to our respective travel schedules and availablility
to discuss the matter. . .

pigitizing: The NYSE and NASD are moving forward to collect and
digitize the minutes ) :

Interest on Bward payments: Henry Minnerop of Brown Wood asked of the
interest on award provision applied to awards of attorneys fees. .The
FASD made it clear that it unambigiiously did. Dubow advised the group

- that Mimnerop had the question-in hig role as an arbitrator, not .
counsel, and that he, Dubow, had been asked the question and that he
had adviaed Mlnnerop to write.

Online: There was a general dlscussion of’ future use of online media
for the dispute rescolution process, as opposed to addressing online
trading issues that may arige in arbitration. NASD's George Friedman
.will make a presentation on ite new computer system in March.

Katsoris and Stipanowich raised aga;n the idea of havxng a, web page
for SICA. Many of .us reminded them that maintaining such a site is
important; difficult, and expensive. - Who would do it? The chief
desire seemed to be for advertlsement after an annoylng exchange,
this wag put on hold. -

ABA~meetings of  the Task Force on Electronic Commerce are taking place
on January 27 and February 17. They are gpen wmeetings, and will
include discussion of electronic litigation. If you want to go call
Paul Dubow for more information.

Dubow noted that there was yet another non attormey representative
battle flaring up in Caleornla

¥. Thexe’is’
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" Note: Dubow has retired from Morgan Stanley Dean Witter and is a
. consultant to the SIA.

NASD noted the approval of its rule proposal allowing it remove
sitting arbitrators; there was an internmal NASD disconnect on its
effective date that it is resolving. This was subject of a separate
earlier e-mail to CM.

NASD gave only the briefest of presentations of its rule that would
allow investors access to.court in cases against a defunct ‘
- broker-dealer. I expanded in order to advised the exchanges of .the
need to.protect themselves.

'Stipanowich noted the publication of a new great book (he edxted it)
that is available through the ABA.

" Next meetings are: Weds. thch 21 (last'day of Orlando SIA meeting);

Monday June 18th (San Francisco); Tuesday October 16 (Amelia Island,
to correspon& with PIABA). . RAL -

-
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It is fortunate that the Exchanges were able to obtain the advice of the SEC on "the need to protect themselves."  From whom were the Exchanges to protect themselves --- the investing public?
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From: - " LoveR

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 10:01 AM .-
To: WyderkoS :
Cc: WalshG; JensonP; McGuireC

Subject: Re[2]: SICA results — important to read (after UK ok)

Thank you for the offer. I expect it would make sense for you_two
to meet with Caite, Paula and me to figure out how we could work
together on this. I will be out of the country on travel th2 next
two weeks, and Caite is on travel this week, and other than Monday
in also on business in Europe next week (different locale). Why
don't we pick up the week of Pebruary 12th. If you are interested
in the interim, either stop by by tomorrow to copy wmy code (sorry,
I've no support staff that would actually help accomplish this) or
ask Robert Clemente to send it to you (he wants congratulations,
not reality about how much remains to do). Thanks again. Robert

Reply Separator

Subject: RE: SICA results -- important to read (after UK ok)
Author: WyderkoS at EST

Date: 01/25/2001 8:19 AM

Robert --

Thanks for the updates. We'll distribute the new pamphlets. Re: the plain English
staffing issue, can OIEA help by providing staff? o

Susan
————— Original Message-----

From: LoveR
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2001 7:12 PM

To: WyderkoS; McGuireC; JensonP; BusseyB T A ew K
Ce: Corcorand
Subject: SICA results -- important to read (after UK ok)

Here's a summary of the significant SICA items in chronological, not
importance order.

SICA Pilot: SICA's guestionnaire to counsel/parties asking why they
determined not to use the pilot asserts that it is confidential. The
information is compiled by Professor Katsoris. I asked what the
confidentiality wmeant, and what information gleaned from the
guestionnaires I could use in response to any further inquiries from
the Hill. Similarly, SICA is weighing what reference to this data (as
opposed to the identity of the responders in those cases where that
person is identified) it should make in the next SICA report {(there
are some responses indicating satisfaction with the SROs). After
tedious debate on how to characterize the replies (with the SROs
wanting them to be a proxy for widespread joy with the process, and
public member Ted Eppenstein asserting that he was privy to secret
information indicating great woe with the process), I suggested that
someone draft a short, flat report that doesn't say too much, and give
others an opportunity to edit. They are even now circulating by
e-mail revised versions of the confidentiality sentence. As for the L §
pilot itself, there are rumoured citings of a couple of cases, with
unclear status or case stage. There also may be a glitch in
statistics -- the SROs think they've had x number of cases that
qualified for the pilot, while the SIA's Amal Aly said that the data
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provided to her by the SIA suggests that 2x cases qualify. They
intend to sort that out.

New Procedures Pamphlet and Arbitrators' Manual: The revised
documents were approved, and will be printed by the NASD. I've asked
that the NYSE or NASD contact Susan Wyderko in oxrder to provide her
with an appropriate electronic format or paper supply of the updated
procedures pamphlet which OIEA distributes to investors.

Plain English Code: SICA adopted the Plain English version of its
Uniform Code of Arbitration as its own, replacing the former code. 1In
its next public report, SICA will publish both versions side by side,
allowing readers to compare, and if they want, to comment. But any
comments would only provoke possible revisions to the new code. The
new one is not out for comment before adoption.

The Division must decide how to staff this. The NYSE intends to adopt
the Plain English version. It has sent the code to its legal advisory
committee; then it will go to its public policy committee. Jim Buck
thinks that after a four to six months cycle, they should be close to
preparing a rule filing. I clearly advised them that I have not read
more than a few small portions of the code, and have no view on the
success of the composite. I told them our little office has lost 6
attorneys in 4 months in addition to others over a longer time frame,
and that there has been no one to assign this to who realistically
could do it. I asked Jim to have patience with us, and more
important, to work with as he gets closer so that we are well
coordiated.

Subpoena: There was a very productive discussion of issued raised by
the draft subpoena rule that was hefore the conference. In very short
hand, it concerns who can issue subpoenas, to whom, when, with
approval by whom, and when is it returnable (very significant
difference in returnable to counsel or to panel at hearing). There is
an issue of the interplay with state law; I think the agreements can
supplant state law. Steve Sneeringer reminded the group that he
thought concerns about state law were holding up another filing
(unsaid, punitive damages). There also is an issue of whether
revisions could inadvertantly expand attorney_issued. subpoenas where
not now permitted. There are timing issues. Cella asked for
training. Stipano called for real state law examples to help shape
this. I've asked to be included in the notices for working group
meetings (with the proviso that the likelihood of my being able to
participate is very low).

Arbitrator classification and disqualification: PIABA came in with a
proposal to alter disqualification standards to permanently ban from
the pool (for all cases, not just discrimination cases) arbitrators
with adverse findings in discrimination cases. 1It's at about 7 years
now at the NASD. Buck noted that corporate officers are often
routinely named in matters with no personal involvement; Feinberg
noted that agency heads are similarly named (and litigation named
after them) also without direct involvement; we noted that those same
persons make decisions to litigate the allegations and accordingly may
not be attractive to the parties. This hasn't been resolved, and will
be considered more fully within SICA's discussion of arbitrator
classification that it will take up in the March meeting. PIABA
failed to make a timely submission of materials for this past meeting
concerning arbitrator classification as it had undertaken to do at teh
November meeting in San Antonio. It provided some materials at the
last minute, but did not provide the examples of real arbitrators that
raised the concerns as they promised to do. They've simply opened the
abstract conceptual discussion of who should serve, and with what hat.
As you will recall, this ties in to the issue of single arbitrator
usage, industry concerns over expertise, and proposals to eliminate
classifications and go to "neutrals" (which I suspect PIABA would
resist). CM I've sent you separately a proposal raised by the NYSE's

2
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Jim Buck for another way on classification that we should discuss.
I've alerted Jim to our respective travel schedules and availablility
to discuss the matter.

Digitizing: The NYSE and NASD are moving forward to collect and
digitize the minutes.

Interest on Award payments: Henry Minnerop of Brown Wood asked of the
interest on award provision applied to awards of attorneys fees. The
NASD made it clear that it unambiguously did. Dubow advised the group
_that Minnerop had the question in his role as an arbitrator, not
counsel, and that he, Dubow, had been asked the question and that he
had advised Minnerop to write. -

Online: There was a general discussion of future use of online media
for the dispute resolution process, as opposed to addressing online
trading issues that may arise in arbitration. NASD's George Friedman
will make a presentation on its new computer system in March.

Katsoris and Stipanowich raised again the idea of having a web page
for SICA. Many of us reminded them that maintaining such a site is
important, difficult, and expensive. Who would do it? The chief
desire seemed to be for advertisement. After an annoying exchange,
this was put on hold. '

ABA meetings of the Task Force on Electronic Commerce are taking place
on January 27 and February 17. They are open meetings, and will
include discussion of electronic litigation. If you want to go call
Paul Dubow for more information.

Dubow noted that there was yet another non attorney representative
battle flaring up in California. We are not following.

Note: Dubow has retired from Morgan Stanley Dean Witter and is a
consultant to the SIA.

NASD noted the approval of its rule proposal allowing it remove
sitting arbitrators; there was an internal NASD disconnect on its
effective date that it is resolving. This wag, subject of a separate
earlier e-mail to CM. ©No concerns.

NASD gave only the briefest of presentations of its rule that would
allow investors access to court in cases against a defunct
broker-dealer. I expanded in order to advised the exchanges of the
need to protect themselves. After the meeting, I asked Nancy
Nielson, the secretary, to please make certain she looked at and
understood the rule and possible implications for the exchanges so
that the minutes reflect this, and help them protect themselves with
similar filings if they feel exposed.

Stipanowich noted the publication of a new great book (he edited it)
that is available through the ABA.

Next meetings are: Weds. March 21 (last day of Orlando SIA meeting);
Monday June 18th (S8an Francisco); Tuesday October 16 {(Amelia Island,
to correspond with PIABA). RAL
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From: : 'Love, Robert A,
Sent: , Monday, March 11, 2002 4:07 PM
< To: . ' McGee, Heléne K.
Ce: Love, Robert A.; McGuire, Catherine

Subject: follow-up

= the sica meetnng is suggesting’ possib{e NASD errors in arbitrator otassification (at least inconsistency)* and separately in
. pressure due to huge increase in cases - double in some offices over 2000, reliance on temps. complaints due to

" unceturned phone calls. you've seen in the past that caseload Increases caused breakdowns H

. ]
_*the comment here had little specific behind it; don't recall who made it.
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- " N v m " - . . " m‘ -

© From: . - Love, Robert A
‘Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 12:48 PM
To: . Love, Robert A.
Ce: McGuire, Catherine; Appel, Nancy; MeGes, Helene K; Harmon Florenee E.; Jenson, Paula
R.

Subject: Notes from SICA

'The following is a partial record of the March 21st SICA meeting.

Paul Dubow's last meeting will be January 2002. 1expect that Steve Sn%ﬁnger will then become the ofﬁcial SIA
mptesenmtwe

SIngle Arbitrator The NASD clarified that the memorandun in the materials from an ad hoc subgroup of the City bar in
NYC does not represent the views of the NASD, which. would have been worrisome. L.Fienberg reported that its pliot
~ {allowing for a single arbitrator in cases up to $200,000) has failed: one case out of 279 eligible cases tock advantage of -
the rnule. The only vague expected follow-up is for counsel to speak with one another about what set of conditions

make a single arbitrator more likely. .

Alb&rator disquaﬁﬁcatxon based upon sexual harrassment and other discrimination. The group moved towards consensus.’
in this area — but we need to schedule a call with the SROs (LF/GF/RC) well before the June SICA mesting to understand
deag{)zhere this is heading. Some discrimination events already produce a 7-year exclusion from the arbltrator poel. On
is making some or all of those permanent. Sneeringer wants to take out certain regulatory determinations — .
those early stage administrative determinations that allow one to sue that are not based on full proceedings. SN

. There are other nuances also on how close to the conduct one is. General consensus that a blind-eye
isn't much better than the direct wrongdoer. A few:of the men wete uncomfortable with the scope, but this

should sort out ok, Because the conversation wasn't precise with respect to how-much of the Marcia Ford/PIABA
they were in agreement with, we should getthem to be more precise. “ .

Arbﬁrator Classiﬁcaﬁon came up both in the regular meeting and session with the. SIA committee PlABAs Seth Lipner
had submitted a proposal fo exclude additional persons from the ptiblic arbitrator fist The SIA voiced concemn over an
NYSE industry arbitrator who had been out of the-industry for 17 years.

wanted to avold twelve lists — i.e. arbs who can be public for the fist, but not for the administrative appointments on
y, but ok on Saturday, a number of positions move us that way. Melster can live with rules as they are. I'd venture
‘ . .

- ‘msay

Ken Melster of the SIA committee, en te!ephane lead its dusoussion of Issues, wtth stmng support of Unda Drucker. Issue
otte was text of rule on responses. SlAviewlsﬂuatmeteodwquimsmemtoassertdefenswﬁwyma not be"aware of at
the time the respanse is due, that if places them in supplicant posture before the arbitrators to'get it in later, and that much
of thé summing up time they have is corisumed by objections from the claimants. m

T Certainly we'd have to look at both sides. No examples of where previously unknown defenses were -
‘excluded were provided: they asserta dynamics alone hurt their cases. (The one reasonable theoretical example given:

*clalm asseris unsuitable trades some time after 1998. after response is due, respondent leams that some of the trades

accumed in 1999, after the applicable one-year statute of fimitations has run. Firm wants to assert that they couldn't have

. known thie defense untit they knew the date of the real ttade ) Th:s will be conskiamd In comm!ttee we should stay

- abreast of progress.

Scteenmg arbitrators: Sneeﬂnger wants to know why the SROs don't do background checks of public afbitmess as
. "da for industry arbitrators (using CRD). The sxmple answer i§ that we've not made them do soﬂ

. m:ﬁﬁnkwe are uptoasystemmtotaiofﬂwee fiars: (Sneeringer says, how cén we know they are
buns ng.} Sneermger noted a local wmmercial daia’ base he uses Tor afl employees; that wouldn't cover all

91
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Mes The SROs will discuss optlons even at $100a haad for enroliment onty, this would be prertty expoensive for 7 000
or so arbitrators. | don't think
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Note: there will be a meeting following the June SICA meeting in San Francisco to discuss the use of subpoenas (this
comes out of the January meeting discussions In NYC). We should determine how to staff this. | have a meeting in Paris
. the same week, and think that meeting is ' more important. (I will check whether the call-in is prohibitive from Pans or

- whether thereisa telephone at the US embassy or OECD US mzssnon fcan use.) :
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From: ' Love, RobertA.

Seont: Thursday, January 23, 2003 5:34 PM
To: McGuire, Catherine
Ce: ‘ Love, Robert A.; Jenson, PaulaR.; Corcoran JosephP McGowan, 'ﬂmomasK Harmon
o . FlorenceE Pennington, Mark R.
. Subj_ect: o ~notes from SICA

Summary of key issues, including those that may need fol!ow-up. from Monday January 13 SICA meeting.
(Tom a portion of item D is for your attention.) '

A. Perino. Report. Mike Perino attended SICA to dascuss his report stemming from the Cakfomla emics standards
His report included four recommendations. SICA discussed moving forward on these.
(1) Amend arbitration rules to clarify that all confiict disclosures are mandatory. All agreed with Perino this should be
-done. On the agenda was a proposal to amend the Uniform Code to effect the change. But the Uniform Code Is-how
the Plain English version, and | pointed out that the proposed change weakened the obligations (switching "must” to
- "shall" instead of Perino's requested change in SRO rules from "should” to "shall") - (i was also concemied that the
Uniform Code not become inconslstent wiﬁx a ‘unique use of sha!l' when a different norm had been chosen).

All SROs now have rules based on the non-PE format (whose eventual adoption is not immment) The result of the
“discussion is that no change Is to be made to the Uniform Code, and there instead Is a resulting "senseé of SICA" for

the SRO members fo report to their respective boards so that the individual SROs will make the neoessary change (of
“should” to "shall") to thelr rules.

{2) Public and Non-Public arbitrator definitions. Perino thought any bias perceptions stemmed from arb:trator
classifications, not from the disclosure provisions, and recommended that SROs consider broadening the industry

category. S!GA had béen scheduled to conclude a revision to the arbitrator classification provisions at the meeting,
but the item was withdrawn by the SIA. No discussion on this was held at the meeting ‘b

(3) Challenges for cause Permo recemmendeé that the challenge for cause standard in the Atbmators Manual be
Incorporated Into the rules. This was done by SICA.- The pioposal in the manual would have included both the
standard, and a page of examples accompanying the standard in the Manual, going. Once it became clear what the
tecommendatlon was, SICA adopted the standard - the full text remains in the manual. ,

. (4) independent research to evaluate faimess of the SRO arbitrations. While there was a general agreement that this
would be fine, there was no consensus on how to achieve it. There are both funding issues (SROs assume theyll
have to pay) and independence issues - what formulation would avoid taint by connection to the SROs?

. Stipanowich'sCPR Institute for Dispute Resolution, Barbara Roper's Conisumer Federation, Galiup, National Work
Rights Institute all discussed. This is one where they are looking for ideasfguidance. If we have any, now would be .
the time to.mention them - thjs has been delegated to Fienberg and Clemente. (The work Perino had fiked bestwas o
that done by Gary Tidwell for the NASD, and that was not mdependent)

‘B, National Workrights insfitute. Lewis Maltby of the NWI has a very different take on arbrtfatlon than the Naﬁonal
Employment Lawyers Association, (NELA), and its leader, Cliff Palefsky. Much more in favor of arbitration. Group .
spun off of ACLU. Says that Palefsky and NELA get the 5% of cases that are big money cases, and want court.
Maltby is more interested in 95% of cases that need access to arbitration. He views outcomes in arbitration as
- favoring employees (note, not securities specific resedrch), because e says other studies didn't account for those
. cases dismissed on summary judgment. Recovery he found was 18% in favor of plaintiffs in arbitration versus 10% in
-court. His group commented critically on CA standards. He commented briefly on the Public Citizen report on the
- costs of arbitration, and asserted that it had been requested by Palefsky, with a foretold resuit. (Note, the study
compares forum fees, but discounts the transaction costs of litigation such as discovery and legal fees. Heis worklng
on further public education. Represents that NELA is focussed on destroying consumer arbitration.” Asserted that
some other academic work supports his (at NYU and Comelt { think). Note while he speaks well NWI has a staff of
three including Maltby. | have.their ‘promotionai” literature.

C. Subpeonas on 3rd partm This discussion fouowed an. issae raised first by fcxmer SICA member Tom Grady, and
then PIABA. The Issue concerns an industry party sending 3 subpoana by express post to a non-parly, with a delayed

1
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Comment/Note
SICA delegated to the NASD (Fienberg) and NYSE (Clemente) the task of securing an independent evaluator of  the NASD and NYSE arbitration fora.  They recommended and SICA awarded a large dollar contract (funded by the NASD and NYSE) to 2 non-experienced  law professors, who subcontracted much of the work.  One might ask whether "independence" is in the eye of the beholder.

SEC recognized by 2003 that Tidwell Report was not an "independent" analysis. 
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regular mail copy to a party. There would then be no way to stop compitance if that was necessary. No publlc
member was capabie of explaining the proposal. No one owned to have written it. There was surprising agreement

 that a rule amendmerit could address this. | deferred to them, but was a little surprised that they (including NASD)
thought the routine 10-day period built into the rule to allow for challenges and a referral to an arbitrator was
acceptable. (NASD sald its NAC was considering a version of this, with some discussion of whether allowing a non-
party firm to supply certain responsive data without waiting for the arbitrator would be perceived as.fair. | told them
that ds drafted, the proposal would not be acceptable here because it the time frames do not match the existing rules
(it assumes ihat a panel of arbitrators has been appointed to hear an objection which is not accurate under the
sequence of events in the'rule). | said.no assumptions ~if an arbitrator would then be appointed, or the 10 day period
extended, the rule must say it.- Also, the fule makes another vague reference to a court of competent jurisdiction. 1-

told them no more unclear references. to court.

D. Law school arbitration cllmcs Pam Chepiga of Fordham s law school reported on the clinic. . She Is very high on

the clinics' usefulness, which at Fordham Is always oversubscribed. Her 3 issues are (1) need for more clinics V

nafionwide (they field hundreds of inquiries from out of state, (2) more generous and objective fee waiver guidelines.so

- that parties don't decline going forward because of the risk of fees being assessed against them; and (3) unnecessary

:{itigation tactics by firms trying to avoid payment. Even joint and several awards aren't paid (but the sole solvent
respondent.) The tactics including post-award settlement discussions demanding fow settlement, or that the parties

* Join them in court to obtain expungement, at the risk of multiple delaying appeals and bankruptcy threats. Because

,* the firms at issue. filé motions to vacate within the rule timeframes, they are not enforcement candidates, and

efit discussions can't be used outside the discussions.in promdmgs

that the various clinic organizers meet periodically, and would like to refiew contact v . | have since
btiefed Joe more fuily on the dlscussion and linked him up with Chepiga. - -

Note, a re]ated dxscussmn later in the meeting concemned a PIABA proposal. The idea would be that losmg
tespondents should be required, as now, to pay within 30 days; or if they elect to pursue a motion to vacate, must post
a bond to assure that money Is there if the motion falls or the firm goes under In the ensting delay.. Some thought this
would only hasten the demise of firms that are likely to fold (but that this could stop them sooner from huiting. others).
Some thought the larger firms could obtain -tionds pretty.inexpensively, while the smaller firms could not. QIR

S (1t scems that under the current
NASD rule approach, a member now has to show that it either has paid; or filed a motion to vacate within.30 days;
" .under this proposal, the member showing i had filed a mdtion to vacate would aiso have to show that it had obtained a
bond.] Eppenstein, who brought this forward as an idea, stubbomly refused to do any work related to it— are such °
bonds obtainable? by whom, from whom, and at what cost? apparently there.is no similar current bond/product
anyone knew of. Buck noted that even for some farge firms this could be relevant - Drexel had $800 million in excess
net capital shortly before it went out of business. Fienberg said NASD thinking 4 little along these lines, but perhaps
trying to find a way to direct the burden to firms that are more of a problem (limited capital or extensive i

_ 'E. Case volume, analysts. NASD reported that it expects a number of analyst-related cases agalnst Smith Bamey
-+ and Merill.Lynch. ‘Reports as of the time of the meeting suggested-1000s of cam immediately. Thenumbers S0 far

+  are smaller, more controlled. NASD's Fnedman advises that:

-A Florida attomey ‘named Wetss filed 71 small claam cases against Smith Barney and Grubman, wmz 100s more
eoming ) . , ,

Today. a $30 million clairm agams{ Merrill was ﬁled by a NJ ooupie ($10 Mnmon compensatory)

Boyd Pagein commg weeks/months intends to file 1-5 thousand smali clanm cases’ agamst both Menill and»Smith
Bamey (not naming Blodgett and Grubmann). [Some of these to be filed at NYSE] »

All known cases so far involve customers thh acoounks at these firms, notmvestors who reacted to the analysts
reports and executed at e-trade, etc ; : .

" NASD arb will try to work with the parties to coordinate the cases in conferences to expedlte They will keep us posted
In order to assure conformance with rules, and Rule 19b-4.

F. Secret Seftlements. Eppenstein ‘would like SICA to weigh in on secret séttiemenw, showing bans now in place in
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s0Me ‘courts. Fienberg notad that expungement rule is now being considered by SEC (PIABA and SIA both filed
comments.) LF noted settiements have to be reported, Eppenstein says they are watered down - disagres as to
whether there are “secret settlements” above the threshold. Fiehberg noted 70% cases seftle, and that If public -
documents, the number would go down, with the public hurt. Noted that all statements of claim raviewed by regulation
staff when filed (before, when resolved, but that approach considered to be too late). TE thinks all larger settlements
should be reviewed closely - NASD says what he asks already done

G. Trainlng Tape. The be nice tape is being edited, and should soon be added to the tmming profocol.

H. California arbitration. NASD rioted that it had appealed. NASD noted that it and NYSE took-a different approach
to the CAthan the Pacific exchange because it belleved the true California legistature's intent is that it doesn't apply to
them, as reflected in the bill vetoed by the Govemor. NASD/NYSE are different on requiring the signing of waivers by
assoctated persons - NASD tequirés NYSE thinks it happens by rule, even without a s!gnature ‘ )

-1, NASD noted it filed a rule on Janua:y 13th effective nmmednatety that woutd refund the non-refundab!e ﬁhng foes to

members who prevalled in arbitration on all cnunts (a rule requested by small firns.)

NASD noted that on 12.17. it withdrew lts proposed change to the elig‘bl!ity rule gMng the deciston to the director of
arbitration, in light of Howsam

. Discussed other various NASDINYSE rule amendments, not wntten out here. -

J. Publ:c Member pmposals ln addition to the bonds for award payments, written out above, SICA discussed =
. Dispositive motions. NASD thinks a black & white rule would be too harsh (but that statute of limitations issues should = -

" not be resolved by dispositive motions). NASD is working on guidance in this area, with the discretion remaining with

the arbitrators - therefore leaning to education, not strict rule. Eppensteln requested to review the whole public pool —
i wants all the arbitrators with disclosure information to réview. NASD said it would not tum over its files to PIABA.
Eppenstein could not explain why his and other plaintiffs fawyers review of the same information over time was not

“useful in the SICA task of assuring that classffication rules drew the line correctly. He didn't accept Fienberg's

observaﬁon that SEC and GAO inspeciors regularly looked at their filés (SEC staff in fact checking proper - .
classificatiori). His motion for this failed, with a2 3-3 vote. Eppenstein complained that disclosure reports were
“isleading’, raising an issue of whether the'date on the forms was as of the date printed or some other daté. SROs
will check - at most a computer programming issue, QRN - SR Os
will make sure itis clear to parties. Brief discussion of whether administrative appointments (when the lists fail) ocour
soan enough, or too soon to the hearings - no clear data for us to react fo. Discussion of how to address follow-up

. questions by parties that are fiot responded to by the arbitrators —it seems they may move to education. Reasoniable '

that arbitrators should elther reply, or state that they won't reply because intrusive. Or if particutar issues can be
Identified, perhaps standard disclosures could be expanded. Asked that all SRO ﬁlmgs be vetted first with SICA

-without promlses SROs [correctly] stated that-all substantive matters have been discussed in S!CA (aithough final

*. wversions approved by Boards are not then brought to SICA before ﬁhng)

RAL |
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From: =~ ) Love, Robert A. -

Seont: A Waednesday, February 05, 2003 3:21PM

To: , ' Hwa, E. David

Ce: ' o McGuire, Cathering; Corooran Joseph P.; Love, Robert A,

'Subjacg: o * RE: notes from SICA

: lfthey lose, they pay within 30 days. Unless they've filed a motion to vacate, in which case they don't have to pay - until
. -the motiori to vacate process concludes, and'they lose again (but they have to pay interest from day 1 if they pay after 30
). That's in the current arbitration rule 10330. SRy

itself doesn't relieve any obllgatlon to pay, it would be a safeguard that money is avallable to pay some months down the

line whren the review process is concluded. There is no paper yet, and | thought Tom might want to talk it through with
Lilda before there was paper that was tao difficult to pull back Linda's number is 202 . "

From: - Hwa, E. Davd E R
sent: . WearmdayFebmawos 2003 2:29 M P , ‘
Subfect . B fomsIcA ' o

Dave x-0147

} MafSowan, Thomas K.

s‘ent: . Tuesday, January 26, 2003 4:51 PM-
To: Hwa, E. David

Subject: - FW: notes from SICA

Dave

-1 got your message that you are out sick today | hope you arefee!lng better by the ime you read this. Can you sbp S
. by todiscus$ this? Does Robert have any material on the pmposai? Can you look at the interps ragarding posﬁng
- bonds to pay outsmndlng awards? Thanks.

Tom
i -—-qulnalnmge-- ‘ ‘
Love, Robett A.
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2003 5:34 P ) )
h. McGuire, Catherine ’ )
Love, Robert A; Jenson, Paifa R.; Corcoran, }(mphP MoGowan Thomas K.; HannomﬁorenceE Pmnlngton,Malk&

-Subject: . notes from SICA

Summary of key'i tssues mcludmg those that may need follow—up, from Monday January 13 SICA maehng
(T om,. a porﬁon of stem D is for your attention.) )

A Peﬁno Report. Mike Perino attended SICA to discuss his report stemning from the Caiffomla ethics standards.
His naport included four recommendations SlCA discussed moving forward on these

i ,
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{1) Amend arblb*atlon rules to clanfy that all conflict disclosures are mandatory, All agreed with. Perino this should
be done. On the agenda was a proposal to amend the Uniform Code to effect the change. But the Uniform Code
is naw the Plain English version, aind | pointed out that the proposed change weakened the obligations (switching
"must” {o "shall’ instead of Perino's requested change in SRQ rules from “should" to "shall") - (I was also .
concemed that the Uniforrn Code not become inconsistent with a unique use of ‘shall’ when a different norm had
beenchosen) ’

All SROs now have ruies based on the non~PE format {whose eventual adoption is not imim Inent). The result of
the discussion Is that no change is to be made to the Uniform Code, and there instead is a resulting “sense of
SICA" for the SRO members to report to their respective boards so that the mdividuat SROs will make the

*  necessary change (of "should" to "sha!l") to their rules. i

{(2) Public and Non-Public arbitxator definitions: Perino thought any blas perceptions stemmed from arbitrator
classifications, not from the disclosure provisions, and recommended that SROs consider broadéning the industy
category. SICA had been scheduled to-conclude a revision to the arbitrator classification provisions at the
megting, but the item was withdrawn by the SIA. No discussion on this was held at the meeting w

{3) Challenges for cause. Perino recommended that the challerige for cause standatd inthe Ax‘oitrato:s Manual be
incorporated into the rules. This was done by SICA. The proposal in thé manual would have included both the.
standard, and a page of examples awmnpanying the standard in the Manual, going. Once it became clear what:
the recormendation was, SICA adopted ﬁ'te standard - the full text remains In the manual )

(4) Independent research to evaluate falmess of the SRO arbitrations. While there was a general agreement that
* this would be fine, there was no consensus on how to achieve it. There are both funding issues (SROs assume
they'll have to pa }/2) and independence Issues - what formulation would avoid taint by connection to the SROs? .
Stipanowich'sCPR Institute for Dispute Resolution, Barbara Ropet‘s Consumer Federation, Gallup, -National Work
'Rights Institute all discusséd. This is one where they are looking for ideasfguidance "if we have any, now woukd
be the time to mention them - this has been delegated to Flenberg and Clemente. (The work Perino had liked
best was that done by Gaty Tldwell for the NASD, and that was not independent.)

W)

B. National Workrights Institute. Lewis Maltby of the NWI has a very different take on arbitration than the National
Employment Lawyers Association, (NELA), and its leader, Cliff Palefsky. Much more in favor of arbitration. Group
spun off of ACLU. Says that Palefsky dand NELA get the 5% of cases that are big money cases, and want court
Maltby is more interested in 85% of cases. that need access to arbitration. He views outcomes in arbitration as’
favoring employees (note, not securities specific research), because he says other studies didn't account for those
cases dismissed on summary judgment. Recovery he found was 18% in favor of plaintiffs in arbitration versus
~ 10% in court. His group commented critically on CA standards. He commented briefly on the Public Citizen
. report on the costs of arbitration, and asserted that it had been requested by Palefsky, with a forefold result.
(Note, the study compares forum fees, but discounts the transaction costs of litigation such as discovety and legal
- fees. He is working on further pub!lc education. ' Represents that NELA is focussed on destroying consumer
arblfration. Asserted that some other academic work supports his (at NYU and Corniell | think). Note, while he
speaks well, NW1 has a staff of three including Maitby. | have their ‘promotional” literature. .

C. Subpeonas on 3rd parties.. This discussion followed an issue raised first by former SICA member Tom Grady,
and then PIABA. The issue concems an kidustry party sending a subpoena by express post to a non-party, with'a-
delayed regular mall copy toa party. There would then be no way to stop.compliance if that was necessary. No
public member was capable of éxplaining the proposal. No one owned to have written: it There was surprising
agreement that a rule amendment could address this. | deferred to them, butwas a little surprised that they -
(' ncluding NASD) thought the routine 10-day period built into the rule to allow for challenges and a referal to an
tor was acceptable. (NASD said its NAC was considering a version of this, with some discussion of -
. whether allowing a non-party firm to supply certain responsive data without waiting for the arbitrator would be
percelved as fair. | told them that as drafted, the proposal would not be acceptable here because it the time
frames do not match the existing rules (it assumes that a panel of arbitrators has been appolnted-to hear an
objection which is not accurate under the sequence of events in the rule). 1sald no assumptions - if an arbitrator
would then be appointed, or the 10 day period extended, the rule must say it Also, the rule makes anoﬂuarvague
reférence to a court of competent jurisdiction. 1 told them no more unclear references to court. _
w

D. Law school arbitration clinics. Pam Chepiga of Fordham’s law school reported on the clinic. She is very high
on the clinics’ usefulness, which at Fordham is always oversubscribed. Her 3 issues are (1) need for more clinics
nationwide (they field hundreds of inquiries from out of state, (2) more generous and objective fee walver
guidelines so that parties don't decline going forwaid because of the risk of fees belng assessed against them;
and (3) unnecessary litigation tactics by firms trying to avold payment. Even joint and several awards aren't paid
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Comment/Note
Did the SEC stand by idling its engine when the NASD and NYSE are permitted to run the process to obtain an "independent" report of whether arbitration proceedings conducted by the NASD and NYSE are perceived to be fair?  No, it, also, had it foot firmly affixed to the brake.

Perino liked best work, which he recognized as not independent, and was commissioned by the NASD.  

How could the SEC not recognize the NASD's propensity concerning the search for truth?  The SEC does not hire dummies.


(but the sole solvent respondent} The tactics including post-award settiement discussions. demanding low
settiement, or that the partles join them in court to obtain expungement, at the risk of multiple delaying appeals -
and bankruptcy threats. Because the firms at issue file motions to vacate within the rule imefraimes, they are not’
" enforcement candidates, and settiement discussions can't be used outside the discussions in pmoeedings

: ) piga at the various clinic organizers meet periodically, and would like to renew contact
with SEC sbaff t have since briefed Joe more fully on the disoussion and finked him up with Cheplga

Note, a related discussion iater in the meeting concerned a PIABA pnoposal The idea would be thatlosing
respondents should be required, as now, to pay within 30 days, or if they elect to pursue a motion to vacate, must
post a bond to assure that money is there If the motion fails or the firm goes under in the ensuing defay. Some
thought this would only hasten the demise of firms that are likely to fold (but that this could stop them soaner from
hurting others). Some thought the farger firms could obtain bonds pretty inexpensively, while the smaller firms

it
seems that under the current NASD rule approach, a member now has to show that it either has pald, or filed a
notion-to vacate within 30 days; under this proposal, the member showing it had filed a motion to vacate would-

_also have to show that it had obtained a'bond.] Eppensteln, who brought this forward as an idea, stubbornly

~ refused to do any work related to it — are such bonds obtainable? by whom, from whom, and at what cost?
apparently there is no similar cument bond/product anyone kiew of. Buck noted that even for some large firms
this could-be relevant - Drexel had $800 million in excess net capital shortly before it went out of business.
Fienberg sald NASD thinking a little along these lines; but perhaps trying to.find a way to direct the burden to ﬁrms

. thatare more of a problem {limlted capltal or extensive disciplinary problems).

E. Case volume, analysts NASD repotted that it expects a number of analyst-related cases against Smith
Bamey and Meril Lynch. Reports as of the time of the meefing suggested 1000s of cases lmmedlately The
numbers so far are smaller, more controlled.. NASD's Friedman adwses that,

A Florida attomey named Weiss ﬁIed 71 small claim mses against Smith Bamey and Grubman, with 100s more
: ooming., .

' Today, a $30 mill;on claim agamst Metrill was filed by a NJ couple ($10 thon oompensatory)

Boyd Page In coming weeks/months intends to file 1-5 thousand small claini cases against both Mem’li and Smith
' Bamey (mt naming Blodgett and Grubmann). [Some of these to be filed at NYSE }

_All known cases so far invoive customers with accounts at these finns, not investors who reacted to the analysts
reports and executed at e—tfade etc; :

NASD arb will try to work with the parties to coordinate the cases in conferences to expedlte They will keep us
posted in order to assure coriformance w!th rules, and Rule 19b-4. -

F. Secret Settlements: Eppenstein would Ilke SICA to weigh in on secret settiements, showmg bans nowin place
in some courts. Fienberg rofed that expungement rule is now belng considered by SEC (PIABA and SIA both
filed comments.) LF noted settiements have to be reported, Eppénstein says they are watered down — disagree -
- as to whether there are “secret settlements” above the threshold. Fienberg noted 70% cases settis, and-that if -
public documents, the number would go down, with the public hurt. Noted that all statements of clalm reviewed by
regulation staff when filed (before, when resolved, but thaf approach considered to be too late). TE thmks all
farger settiements should be reviewed closely - NASD says what he asks already done.

| G~ Tfalntng Tape. The be nice tape is being edited, and should soén be 'added to the training protdcol :

H. Caiifornia arbitration. NASD noted that it had appealed. NASD noted that it and NYSE took a different
-approach to the CA than the Pacific exchange because it believed the true California legislature's intent is that it
doesn't apply to them, as refiected in the bill vetoed by the Governor. NASD/NYSE are different on requiring the
signing of waivers by assoctated persons - NASD requires, NYSE ﬂwinks it happens by rule, even without a -
slgnature : )

L NASD noted it filed a ruEe on January 13th effective Immedlateiy that would refund the non-refundabie ﬁlmg fe@s
fo members who prevailed in arbitration on all counts (a rule requested by smali firms.)
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NASD noted mat on 12.17 it withdrew its proposed change to the eﬂgibtltty rule givmg the decision to the director
of arbitration, in-light of Howsam

Disoussed other various NASDINYSE rule amendments not written out here.

J. Public Member proposals. In additxon to the bonds for award payments, writien out above SICA discussed:
Disposifive motions. NASD thinks a black & white rule would be too harsh (but that statute of limitations issues
should not be resolved by dispositive motions). NASD is working on guidance in this area, with the discretion.

- remaining with the arbitrators - therefore leaning to education, not strict rule. Eppenstein requested to review the
whole public pool -- it wants all the arbitrators with disclosure information to review. NASD said it would not turn

- ovet Its files to PIABA. Eppenstein.could not explain why his and other plaintiffs lawyers review of the same
information over time was not-useful in the SICA task of assuring that classification rules drew the fine correctly.
.He didn't accept Fienberg's observation that SEC and GAO inspectors regularly looked at their files (SEC staff in
fact checking proper classificatiori). His motion for this failed, with a 3-3 vote. Eppenstein complained that

. tisclosure reports were ‘misleading', faising an issue of whether the date on the forms was-as of the date printed

o some other date. SROs will check - at most a computer programming Issue,

SROs will make sure It is clear to parties. Brief discussion of whether administrative
appointments (when the lists fall) occur soon enough, or too soon to the hearings - rio clear data for us te react to.
Discussion of how to address follow-up questions by parties that are not responded to by the arbltrators — it
-seems they.may move to education. Reascnable that arbitrators should either reply, or state that they won't reply
because Intrusive. Or if particular issues can be identified, perhaps standard disclosures could-be expanded.

- - Asked that all SRO filings be vetted first with SICA — without promises, SROs {correctly] stated that all substantive
- g’a:ge:s ﬁgnav;a been dtscussed in SICA {although ﬁnal versions appmved by Boards are not then brought to sica
e THing) .
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. From: Love, RobartA

- Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 1:18 PM

To: McGuire, Cathering; Corcoran, Joseph P.; Jenson PaulaR
Ce: Love, Robert A,

Subject: Aprd 9, 2003 SlCNSiA meeting in’ Orlando

SICA met in the moming, and weis _:omed by SIA commiittee at 1:00.

1) Minutes. '
.7 Minutes prepared by St:panowich (notin attendance) were not in condition to be oonsldered and were deferred to
next meeting. Gave my mark-up fo George Friedman who is redmfung

: (2) Arbitrator Classification. ‘ '

(a) SIA propesal to amend arbltrator classifcations to exdude from secunlﬁes arbitrator classuﬂcatron those who
représent RRs against firms (these are already excluded from public abitrator roster) fafled for lack of second. Under
current set-up, plaintiffs lawyers like former PIAABA president Diane Nygasird can be securities arbitrators. Ted

opposed. In conversation, SROs suggested this was infreéquent. or that such arbitrators could be struck from

list or by challenge. | asked SIA reps to forward to us real examples of this octurring. Particular concem-expressed are (1)
- where such a person Is offered as an administrative appolntment - unclear whether a cause challenge would be atcepted :

and (2) fewer real choices on the list. (In aftemoon meeting with SIA, Friedman suggested possible solufion of the -
. amending 103)04((:)(4)(9) (which excludes lawyers and retirees fmm those who can be appolnted administratively when list
selection falls). oG

) {b) NASDreported that its NAMC will consider on April 1 1th a proposa! to exclude from the public arbitrator pool
and other professionals whose firms eam 20% or more revenue from securities industry. clients. SIA fears this

move fo "true neutrality” will resultin complete igno:ance - and also that only contacts on industry side rather than investor

. ‘sidewill be deemed to be blas. Accordingly, in pique, SIA asked that proposal be amended to exclude also those who

- eam the reventie from investor clients. (In wake of its defeat in Z(a) stated that rule should be consistent ) Motion failed.

(3) Third Party Subpoénas. -
- No specific proposal addressed. NAMC still working on a draft. Requiring notice to other side, method of providing

nofice, timing In relation to rest of case, pre-post hearing issues, and fleelng subjects all at issue. Wh:le stra{eglc jockeying

- dontinued, the fitigants have some common interest and were. better behaved than in (2) above. - .

.4 k\dependeni Research on Faimess of Arbitration.

. Perino report suggested-such work: Estimate for survey of NASD only came in at $136K. Waiting for Lewis
Maltby estimate. Consultant questions to be reviewed by SICA Distance from SRO/ ndustxy tobe maintamed "Scope stﬂf
fo be determined. A ,

- {(6) Eligibliity Rule. .

NASD stated that It is working on amendments to conﬁnn Howam (j.e. that atbmator decides), assures no election
of mmedles and slters exdsting provision that states if sent to arbltration by. court, eligibility is waived. The third can be fine
tfaddressing plaintiff attempts to circumvent the eligibilty rule, but not as part of costly respondent games Just need to
read dreft and statement of purpose carefully.

(8) Florida out of state aftormeys. L

. - Rapoport case fallout being watched. Current Fiorida pmposal would allow out of state counsel to come in up to :
-thres appearances a year, paying $250 éach time. See below SIA remarks.
‘ mSACIetterbnavaxdcontent . .
. O Ao afbiﬁ’atof dete"mﬂatlons of diSposiﬂve motions,

. in!aerim issues belng recorded in awards as a matter of course. When a case goes all the way fo the end with an award, it
appears this Is recorded in the other things decided category. But if a case is settied, the information provided by SROs
wasn't so clear. Theyaretomportba&atﬂzenextmeehng ,

{8) Bonding. : )

.. Ted Eppenstein presented a PIAABA proposal for required bonding But failed to follow through with any due
'dﬂ!gence as to whether such bonds were available. Noted Exchange Act requirements on competition and efficiency.

", NASD suggested this be deferred to follow-up on GAQ report on unpaid awards. TE moved his proposal be adopted !t

did not carry. Fienberg suggested this oh Corzine agenda. ' ) ]

(9) Arbitrator Biographies.
.George Friedman reported that his staff clarified the mformatjort onits arbitrator di sciosure sheets so that one can
- discern (1) the date sheet printed and (2) the date information updated. . '

" {10) Whether questions:to arbitrators must be responded to, and by when.

The conference continued discussion of what if the arbltrator doesn't reply to question. Cutrenti rules al!ow the
queslions but do.not toll the fime for preparing a lnst or selecting a pool. Largely for fear of stretching out time frames.
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Comment/Note
To maintain the subterfuge of "independence," the NYSE and NASD could fund the project and  select the authors and claim that SICA (a securities industry dominated advisory committee) requested the report.  Where was the SEC when it knew that "distance" should be maintained?


oW
v

' SOmetimes questions asked are Invasive Remains under advisement. , '
(11) Training DVD completed - be civit :

{12) Califomia ftigation over disclosure. No new reports. Noted NY version of bill doesn‘t !seem o be active: Suggested

that AG Spitzer may have active interest in arbitration,

(13) Briefly noted status of SRO rule filings. .

. (14) Next meetings Friday June 13 in NY, Weds Oct 22 in La Qulnta

. SiA Meeﬁng Abong with SIA Amal Aly and AGEdwards Sneeringer were: Daniel Greenstone (CIBC) Paul Matacki
. (Raymond James); Ken Meister (Prudenual). Linda Drucker (Schwab)

(1) Out of State Practice.

. Drucker noted one of her attnmeys prepared to tvtigate 10 cases in Florida. Now can't. Outside counsel will cost
them $1 million. Greenstone wonders whether the ban applies to prehearing phase (when things can be settied). Simple

- hooking up with local counsel as a mail stop for ethics complaints won't fy they report, as we'd heard. Florida 3x $260 to

. ‘ﬁoutforcomment Fienberg suggested they approach Florida's Lori Holoomb with ideas. (RN

(2) Conflict Disclosure, etc
o Noted Califomia anﬂ NY issues. GF noted the Peﬁno—init:ated changes in the works {mandatory disclosure
. clarification; bounds for challenge for cause, possible 20% on firm work). GF raised the administrative appointment
- approach to Issue discussed above with PIAABA lawyers as securities arbitrators. Briefly discussed bigger cases to be
sent to a single public arbitrator. Brief discussion of moving from 2 pools o one. In side bar asked if worth pursulng. Told
him to discuss directly with CM whether there would be reason to pursue possibllity ofsucha pool where, even gtven fists,
S one industry arbitrator would be appointed. )
.- - *(3) Dispositive Motions. . ’
™ -NASD reported itis likely to move forward with a rule mat will aliow but dtsoourage dlsposihve motions as best -
_compromise It can get. ]
(4) Pleadings. - .
- .'NASD rule dlarifying answer need enly address what Isin daim SICA code not 0 amended because NYSE
) -Other NASD has repmtegl that itisin ﬁnal stages of complete revamp of its arbitxabon code. Some pIain english Some
* reordering of provisions. Presumab!y will be filed here. In margins, NYSE asked aboutstatus of its PE revision of code
NYSE draft not assigned, -

‘SlA‘s Amal Aly suggested MR-ChIef Counsel should be involved in expungement issue. Told her asslgned fo KEngIand
-‘EKing. Mmaycall McGuire. '

-end-
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- From: i Love, RobertA. S
Sent: . . ‘Monday, January 26, 2004 515 PM
To: - - : ‘McGuire, Catherine
Cc: Jenson, Paula R.; Love, RobertA :
" Subject: - SICA notes for review

Afew items discussed at the January 16th SICA meeting may come to the staff for mformal or formal reaction in the
coming months.

" - {1) Third party subpoenas There has been slgafcant discussion regarding how to address the issue of subpoenas to third
. parties (i.e., han-parties to the case). . There is substantial agreement on the idea of sending the subpoenas so that the
" recipient and parties/parties’ counsel all receive the subpoena at the same time. There is less agreement on whether
there also should be a 10-day natice to opposing counsel prior to sending the non-party subpoenae. The idea Is that the
notice would provide a more meaningful opportunity to stop third party production with such notice — by having a arbitrator
. {orin indetenminate clrcumstances, a court) intervene. Within that conversation, the SIA argues that there should be an
. exemption from notice if the third party is another financial Institution at which the investor had an account. They argue
“that such records would always be relevant. They argue that the type-of thing that would be presumptively discoverable
from a party under NASD's discovery guide would also be avallable from another ﬁm.m

D staff has stated that it would not recommend the exclusion for financlal institutions (stafing that it
presumes there would be opposition at the SEC). M i )
“ ‘
(2) Ted Eppensteh contlnues to ralse two issues regarding prospective arbitrators. He routinely provides fists of quesﬁons :
" toarbitrators. First, he wants the time period in which to respond to the list for ranking arbitrators to be tolled pending a
" reply to questions. Second, he wants arbitration department staff to encourage arbitrators to reply. Third, he wants -
arbltrators who decling to reply to be removed from that arbitrator pool. While the Uniform Code of Arbitration includes a
_folling provision, the Uniform Code isn't much in use. A version of UCA list selection, with such a tolling provisiori, is
- avellable at the NYSE, but only-a small minority of its parties elect to use that method. SICA in the guise of Katsoris,

“asked NASD Yo raise the issue with the NAC. Tolling would assure that any information provided can be used in rankin:
but it also can affect case admiinistration by adding delays. Information after ranking could provide challenges.

(3) Perino's recommendation for mdependent research on the faimess of SRO arbitration. A SICA commlttee seems to
have discussed research with a California group, the California Dispute Resolution Council, (which | think is focused

- mainly ona project regarding dispute resolution within the State of Califomia), and has received three separate bids for ‘ ;J :
research along the lines Perino-suggested. _ T

f

: (4) Florida and outof state attomeys Floﬁda is poised fo, act formaﬂy after the Rappoport det;ision The Flonda Bar Board

. of Governors Is about to file with the Supreme Gourt of Florida a sule that would allow out-of-state attomeys to appear in
Florida securities arbitrations if: (1) they submit a form attesﬁng to.good stanhding in bar of another state; (2) submit to
jurisdiction of Florida bar; (3) pay a $250 fee per "appearance” (which would include any early act in a case, such as
signing a pleading, not ]ust participation in a hearing); (4). appear" no more than three times in a rolting 365-day penod
and (5) let opposing counsel know.their foretgn sfatus, . .

"This action affects; both plaintiffs’ counsel (e.g. Rappoport) and firm in-house counsel. SIA filed one comment letter (which
| have in electronic form, but have not read the 21 pages) , and anticipates filing another in response to the anticipated
publication for comment by the Supreme Couit. Note that currentiyg some financial institution in-house counset are
ggoying local counsel who enter an appearance, actually perform substantial work, and work a

NASD has thought about this more seriously
than any other, do we want to discuss with Fienberg/Friedman? (Note, Califomia‘s version of this permits a much more -
" informal affiliation wlth local counsel (and thus tess expensive), and SICA membersindividually have heard that some
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Comment/Note
What did each offer?  What criteria was employed in the selection process?  Who was the decider-in-chief?

Did anyone at the SEC ask Love for details?  Hmmm.  Did the rest of the SEC Staff know the game and not bother?


Y

-

" other States (e.g., Tems)amconsideﬂngsknﬂarstepstot%ﬁdas butknewofnoﬂmgconaete.‘
W

{B) Califomnia ethics rules. NASD gave an update on the court cases, and noted that most of its California cases are
wg, eith)er aut of State or with the waiver. My notes reflect that LF state that 300 or so are not moving (which is not
nificant;

(6) The materials Include an NASD news release advising of a London situs for NASD arbitrations, in affiiation with
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators. | recatl only a vety general discussion of foreign sites, and expect that we/l need to
folliow up with NASD.

(7) Discovery cooperation. You may recall that In November, NASD issued a véty strongly worded reminder to members
to comply with discovery rules or face sanctions by arbitrators and NASDR. This SICA packet Included an amended
version reminding all parties to cooperate. While the first version had a footnote stating "you too" to non-members, il

" (8)One tab includes a case of Ted Eppenstein's. A subsidiary issue concems what to do about industry par'aes that do not
fde Uniform Subriission Agreements. Down the road there may be NASD action on that. -The plece that caught my was a
Wachovia answer including a mofion to dismiss based on a assertion that it assumed liabllity for a Prudential Securities
matter: NASD Issued a letter requiring TE fo reply to the motion in 14 days. LF iater rescinded that order. §llRans.

~end -
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